
IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT 
NUMBER 14-65 

 
Name of the school system:   
 
Metropolitan Nashville Public Schools 
 
Description of the violation: 
 
Metropolitan Nashville Public Schools (MNPS) failed to comply with the initial evaluation 
timeline. 
 
Description of the law or regulation determined to have been violated:  
 
Tennessee Special Education Rules and Regulations 0520-01-09-.10 Initial Evaluation 
(Superseded by 34 C.F.R. § 300.301 (c)) (1) (i) effective January 29, 2014)  
 
Corrective measures ordered by the department: 
 
Metropolitan Nashville Public Schools must schedule training regarding 34 C.F.R. 
 § 300.301 (c)) (1) (i) as mandated by the IDEA, to the appropriate staff of Metropolitan 
Nashville Public Schools.  
 
Final determination of the department:  
 
The Department will monitor for compliance to the corrective action plan.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


